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Rivera, Maribel

From: Carol Beyner [carol beyner@workschedule.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 10:58 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address

Please change the address information for Catron Contact, Inc.

Filing Information Document Number: F06000003720
FEI/EIN Number: 54895906 - ————

Principal Address
Old: 1800 Pembrook Dr., STE 300, Orlando FL 32810

New Address: 110 W. 1% Street
Suite #111
Sanford, FL 32771

Mailing Address
Old: 1800 Pembrook Dr., STE 300, Orlando FL 32810

New Address: 110 W. 1% Street, Suite #111
Sanford, FL 32771

Registered Agent Name & Address
Old: Catron, Robert, 1800 Pembrook Dr., STE 300, Orlando Fl. 32810

New Address: Catron, Robert
110 W. 1% Street, Suite #111
Sanford, FL 32771

Officer/Director Detail Name & Address

Title P
Old: Catron, Robert, 1800 Pembrook Dr., STE 300, Orlando FL 32810

New Address: Catron, Robert
110 W, 1% Street, Suite #111
Sanford, FL 32771

Title S
Old: Catron, Robert, 1800 Pembrook Dr., STE 300, Orlando FL 32810
New Address: Catron, Robert
110 W, 1* Street, Suite #111
Sanford, FL 32771

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Carol Beyner
WorkSchedule Net
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